
  
Meeting Date:   September 29, 2025     

 

PLAN COMMISSION REPORT 
 

Item No. 5A  

Proposal: Rezone  

Description: Review a request to rezone parcel zoned A-3, General Farming III District to A-2, 
Agricultural District to accommodate the change in zoning code districts and allow for 
the future development of single- or two-family dwellings. 
 

Applicant(s): Gary Kolb 

Address(es): Nicholson Road 

Suggested 
Motion: 

That the Plan Commission recommends to the Village Board that the parcel located 
between Nicholson Road and 4 Mile Road be rezoned from A-3, General Farming III 
District to A-2, Agricultural District for the following reason: 

1. The rezoning of the parcel will maintain existing property rights for 
agricultural uses and develop the property as a single- or two-family 
residential development. 
 

Owner(s): Helding & Kolb Inc 

Tax Key(s): 104-04-22-21-042-000 

Lot Size(s): 42.047 acres  

Current Zoning 
District(s):  A-3, General Farming III   

 
  

    

Overlay District(s): N/A 
  

 
  

  
  

Wetlands:  Yes      No  Floodplain:   Yes      No 

Comprehensive 
Plan: 

Agricultural, Rural Residential, and Open Land  
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Background: The applicant is requesting the rezoning of the parcel located on the northwest corner of 4 
Mile Road and Nicholson Road from A-3, General Farming III District to A-2, Agricultural. The applicant 
intends to divide the parcel into three lots. 
 
The reason for the rezoning request is the result of the Village adopting the new zoning code. As part of the 
revision, some zoning districts were renamed, reclassified, or deleted. In this case, the currently zoning 
district for this parcel was renamed to A-2. As part of the revision process, staff chose not to modify the 
zoning map but rather update the zoning map as development proposals were received. These old districts 
are considered legacy districts and remain on the Village zoning map. Staff included language in the new 
zoning code that states when a property owner wishes to develop a parcel with a legacy district designation, 
the property owner is required to rezone the parcel to an existing zoning district. In this case, the parcel has 
a legacy zoning district of A-3, which is general farming. The applicant wishes to continue the same use, 
however, they need to rezone the parcel to the existing A-2, agricultural district. 
 
Staff recommends the rezoning request, as the use of the property is not being changed. The land use 
category for this parcel is Agricultural, Rural Residential, and Open Land, which is consistent with the 
proposed A-2 zoning classification. If the Plan Commission is comfortable with the rezoning request, staff 
has drafted a suggested motion recommending to the Village Board approval of the rezoning request. 
 

 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
 
 
Natalia Nery de Farias 
Planner & Zoning Administrator 

Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
Peter Wagner, AICP 
Development Director 
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